
To: B~G, S~veB, Pa~, S~wW~, M~, ~o~, ~o~S~, M~eMur, J~, H~W, B~dSi,
Bfi~t, ~md~pS, B~dgetC, ~o~, ~i~to~, BobMu BmdC

From: TonyA
Re: ~M M~g on ~I/91
Dam: 2/4/91
~: ~o~Sa, ShefiV, Bobl, B~

~t Ffi~y we met ~ ~M *o ~m~ s~ on s~s~ p~uc~. A~nd~g from ~M we~ To~y
S~le~ Roy Clara, Shoa S~ga ~d D~o $affo~. We ~ ~k ~ op~ to d~mo Pen
W~do~ ~d B~l~t ~ To~y. A ~py of ~o a~ ~ ~¢h~. Roy Cta~n ~ a ~ of foils
out~g ~e MS~M i~. Short Sa~ga gave a s~ ~ on Cmimr. Hard ~pi~ of ~ m~ of
fo~s ~w ~ attache.

~si~vo dewlopmen~ m a ~t of ~e ~g.
o To~y wm ve~ ~umg~ a~ut o~ pro~ on ~O. ~s s~ould ~ ~ ~isr for

~M to embm~ o~ ~O
o To~N ~ ~p~ by ~e P~ W~ demo. He ~e ~e ~ent ~at ~e~ will

diffemn~ (~ ~fe~ to Pe~o~t) but ~ought we ~ould ~ ~e ~me on si~lar ~edons.
He mendon~ GDI vs GPI ~d ~d ~at obvio~ly w~’t ~e way to do ~gs. P~d~ps

s~ is
o To~y pro~ ~ ~lve ~y proble~ we’re hav~g ~ gel~g OS/~ 1.3.1 ~d 2.0 source.

~� al~ ~ave ~ ~ ~at we wo~d ~ li~ to 1.3.1 SE ~d ~lado~.
o B~t dome di~’t ~m ~ s~s ~e ~e en~imfic chord ~ To~y (~ou~h no

~t of Bfidge~’s) but he w~ ~ ~ hav~g ~ ~ ~ ESD ~b a~ut it. H~ w~ll
follow up oa ~ Ba~t ~d

Lowl~h~
~ ~0 o~er end of ~ ~m ~ w~m no ~

o To~y d~’t a~ ~ o~ ~mdon of ~s W~CC l~ge ~ ~o OS/2 2.0
~d d~’t ~ how ~yono ~uld ~ it ~at way. I ~ld To~y we ~lieve that ~O
our W~CC ob~ga~on. ~ a ~lt, p~vid~g W~dows ~ a ~M ~der DPM[ wm
option~, not r~ui~d, on our pa~. ~M would ~o to have ~ b~ ~mpa~bility
~n W~dows ~d O8t2 where ~ch W~ app would ~ ~ i~ o~ ~M under DPMI
~e mine ~u group ~ other apps. ~s ~II probably ~ a ~jor ~ur~ of i~tion wit~
~M.

o ~M would l~e to have a ROM ch~k~ v¢~ion of our RUP. I told D~e I would tell her
our ~sdoa on ~s by ~dw~k. ~s ~uld ~ ~ a r~l ~cdon ~t ~t~ IBM.

o ~M would ~e to ~ve ~p~ for 16 bit PM apps ~ O8/2 3.0. ~, ~sy ~ ~tsr~t~ in
what our stmt~ for 32 bit PM apps ~ll ~, ~ifi~ly w~ch apps w~ ~ do ~d wSen
~ey will ~ available.

Ae~on It,s
1. Do~ it ~e ~nm to put ~O ~ OS/2 1.37 Stevewe
2. Cl~r up ~y is~ with MS li~n~ to OS/2 L3.1 with IBM ~gal ~d Procurement. Roy

Clauson
3. Will LM suppo~ Cmi~r m a ~wer? M~emur ~la~tiff’$ Exhibit
4. Will MS Apps d~velop 32 bit PM apps? Tonya
5. ~at should the MS~M public ~s[~ion ~ with r~t to OS/2 1.3 vs 1.3.1 vs 2.0?

Stevgw~ ~d Roy Claa~n ~S to provid¢ ~tia~ draft)
7550

6. MS pl~s to ship/sup~ 0S/21.X ~d 2.X wi~ OEMs. St~vewg
7. Dgvolopment pl~ for 0S/2 ~bsystem in 0S/23.0. Roy Clauso~S~evewo                 Comes V. Microso~
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8. Lauguageltools plan for C7 (C6 if we can’t close on C7); also need to respond to IBM on
code view debug format. Stevewe

9. MS functionality view on OS/2 MMEs viz-a-viz Win MMEs. Robg
10. Smartdrv lI plan to DeeAnne Safford. Bradsi
1I. Proposal to DeeAnne Safford m DOS 5.0 marketing/PR plan. Bradsi/Bradc
12. Sehedule for Win 3.1 source drop to I]3M. Bradsi
13, Respond to ~I]~M onWin 3.1 for IBM hardware. They have provided us with chart of

hardware and would Like feedback. Brad~i
I4. DOS 5.0 BIOS to hardware geometry (cluster vs tracks). IBM
15. Win 3.1 schedule update to DeeAnne by 2!15/91. Bradsi
16. XGA Windows/DOS device drivers. IBM
17, DOS/Win process, Ales and responsibilities for IBM’s input. DeeAnne Safford/Bmdsi
18. Proposal for work~g together with Intel on power management (suspend/resume and other

issues) spee. Bradsi
19. Response to MS on how to proceed with PenWin ~_nd Ballpoint. 1BM

If yo.u have questions about any of these aetio,a items, let me know. We have a meeting scheduled
¯ " betweee Steveb and Le~ l~eiswig for February 14the and 15the, We need to have as many of tha,~ action

’ii!i! items resolved as possiblo. I will b~ following up with you on our progress.

X 565467
CONFIDENTIAL

Microsoft Confidential


